
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

Meeting: Plannin~Board CtTY~~.E~s~'S~~F1C 
Date: May 9, 2022 

Time: 7:00 PM 
1~1~ ~~~,`( -5 P 2: 14 Location: Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

This meeting of the Planning Board will be held in Memorial Hall on Monday, May 9, 2022, at 7:00 PM. 

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. April 25, 2022 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Open Meeting Law Guidance 

i. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus, Legal Department 

No Discussion Required — Public Hearing Date set for May 23, 2022 
B. Referred from City Council, Order #22-1008571: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to amend Section 39 

Neighborhood Business District. 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 401 & 405 Maple Street Map: 93 Parcel: 52 

Map: 93 Parcel: 51 

Applicant: Fazza Properties, LLC (708 Boston Post Road, Sudbury, MA 01776) 

Deed Reference: Book: 79591 Page: 128 
Surveyor: Norman G. Hill, P.L.S., Land Planning, Inc. (214 Worcester St., N. Grafton, MA 01536) 

i. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Engineering Division 

ii. 2 Lot Combination ANR Plan Dated: April 14, 2022 

4. Public Hearings 
A. 7:00 PM - Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan 

Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 

Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 

i. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Engineering Division 
ii. Correspondence from Priscilla Ryder, Conservation/Sustainability Officer, Conservation Commission 
iii. Plan set Dated: 03/11/22 

B. 7:15 PM - Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan 
689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference: Book: 45210 Page: 560 

i. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Engineering Division 
ii. Correspondence from Daniel Koravos 
iii. Plan set Dated: 02/10/22, Revised Date: 05/02/22 

THE LISTING OFTOPICS THATTHE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICSTHAT WILL HAVE BEEN 

DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FAR BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHERTOPICS NOT LISTED MAY AL50 BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TOTHE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

1 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 
6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision (None) 
7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 
8. Signs (None) 
9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Working Group Discussion — Update 

i. Rules and Regulations — updated/formatted forms 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022, vote by June 27, 2022, meeting. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 
DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FAR BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TOTHE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order               April 25, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, and William 
Fowler.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. April 11, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the April 11, 2022, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 
 

2. Chair’s Business 
A. Referred from City Council, Order #22-1008571: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to amend Section 

39 Neighborhood Business District.  
 
May 23, 2022, at 7:05 PM was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the proposed zoning 
amendment. 
 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 547 Stow Road  Map: 20 Parcel: 4 

Map: 20 Parcel: 150 
Applicant:   McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith Mello McCabe  

(547 Stow Rd, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Deed Reference: Book: 66136 Page: 582 
Deed Reference: Book: 78814 Page: 591 
Surveyor:   Robert Parente, P.E., P.L.S. (328 Desimone Dr, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
 
i. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer, Engineering Division  

Mr. LaVenture read the April 20, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  
 

ii. Plan of Land  Dated: April 5, 2022 
 
On a motion by Mr. Russ seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept, file, and endorse the 547 Stow 
Road plan of land dated April 5, 2022, as Approval Not Required under the Subdivision Control Law. Yea: Hodge, 
Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 5-0. 

 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to move up 4. Public Hearings A. Referred from 
City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson and a small portion of Lincoln 
Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 
158. Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 5-0. 
 
4. Public Hearings 

A. 7:00 PM - Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson 
and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to 
Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158. 
i. Legal Notice 
ii. Correspondence from Brian R. Falk, Mirick O’Connell (100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608) 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

iii. Proposed  Zoning Change Commercial Automotive to NB & RB GIS Map 
 
Chairperson Fenby opened the hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing legal notice into the record. 
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the following 
stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4) Comments and questions 
from the Board members. 
 
Presentation: 
Mayor Arthur Vigeant (650 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) explained the City realized they did not 
include a small portion of the development site at the corner of Lincoln and Mechanic Streets, as well as a 
portion of Jefferson Street, as part of the new Neighborhood Business Zone. The desire is to keep the area 
conducive to the City’s future plans for the Lincoln Street property and a future mix use project. He explained 
he is confident that this project will move forward and had an agreement in place. This rezoning would not 
affect any of the commercial automotive properties currently being used as commercial automotive. 
 

ii. Correspondence from Brian R. Falk, Mirick O’Connell (100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608) 
Mr. LaVenture read the April 21, 2022, correspondence from Brian R. Falk into the record.  
 
Speaking in Favor of the Amendment:  
Brian R. Falk, Mirick O’Connell (100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608), spoke in favor and went over the 
zoning map he provided.  
Dr. Fenby closed this portion of the Public Hearing.  
 
Speaking in Opposition to the Amendment:  
No one spoke in opposition. 
Dr. Fenby closed this portion of the Public Hearing.  
 
Questions and Comments from the Planning Board: 
The Board discussed the key factors the Board would review while making their recommendation.  

• Is the proposed change in keeping with the character of the neighborhood?  

• Analysis of the impact on the neighbors. 

• Does the proposed change benefit the City or provide a use not permitted elsewhere?  

• Is the proposed change in keeping with the intent and purposes of the City’s zoning by-laws? 
Dr. Fenby closed this portion of the Public Hearing.  

 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to return to its regularly scheduled agenda. Yea: 
Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 5-0. 
 
3. Approval Not Required 

B. 36 Jefferson Street Map: 56 Parcel: 153 
Deed Reference:  Book: 65099 Page: 275 
Name of Applicant: Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto (36 Jefferson St, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Surveyor: William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752) 
 
i. June 24, 2020, denial letter of ANR plan dated April 15, 2020, revised June 16, 2020 

(1) ANR Plan  Dated: April 15, 2020, Revised: June 16, 2020 
Mr. LaVenture read the June 24, 2020, correspondence from Barbara Fenby into the record. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

 
ii. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer, Engineering Division 

Mr. LaVenture read the April 21, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  
 

iii. Correspondence from Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor, Legal Department  
Mr. LaVenture read the April 21, 2022, correspondence from Jason Grossfield into the record.  

  
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board vote to accept and file all the correspondence. 
Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 5-0. 

 
iv. ANR Plan   Dated: March 31, 2022 
 
William Tirrell thanked the Board for their time and guidance and accepted the Board’s rejection.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Russ seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to deny any endorsement of the ANR Plan 
36 Jefferson Street dated March 31, 2022, as Approval Not Required under the Subdivision Control Law. Yea: 
Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 5-0. 

 
C. 401 & 405 Maple Street Map: 93  Parcel: 52 

Map: 93 Parcel: 51 
 Applicant:  Fazza Properties, LLC (708 Boston Post Road, Sudbury, MA 01776) 
 Deed Reference: Book: 79591 Page: 128 
 Surveyor:  Norman G. Hill, P.L.S., Land Planning, Inc. (214 Worcester St., N. Grafton, MA 01536) 

i. Form A  
ii. 2 Lot Combination ANR Plan  Dated: April 14, 2022 
 
Dell Costa and Yuri Souza of Fazza Properties, LLC went over their future plans for the property and explained the 
purpose of this ANR plan is to combine the two lots into one.  
 
Mr. DiPersio explained an ANR is not required to combine two properties when there are no changes in ownership 
but that this gives the applicant an opportunity to get the plans signed by the City.  
 
On a Motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the 401 & 405 Maple Street ANR 
to the Engineering Division for review. Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 
5-0. 

 
5. Subdivision Progress Reports  

A. Acceptance of Gikas Line as Public Way 
i. Correspondence from Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Mr. LaVenture read the April 11, 2022, from Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor, into the record.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture the Board vote to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 5-0. 
 

ii. Photos of current road condition 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

Mr. DiPersio explained the road was paved about 3 years ago and believes the cracks are superficial and are not 
indicative of failure of the base or anything substantial. He explained he reached out to the developer to make 
them aware they need to have these cracks sealed if they want the acceptance process to continue to move 
forward. The has Mayors concern because past developers have left the City with substandard work, which Mr. 
DiPersio explained he does not believe this an example of. 
 
The Board discussed including a site visit as part of their acceptance process and Mr. LaVenture agreed to add this 
topic to a future working group meeting.  
 
Mr. LaVenture and Mr. DiPersio discussed how these cracks can occur and concluded in Mr. DiPersio’s opinion 
sealing of the cracks would is the best option for repair to maintain the longevity of the roads condition.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Hodge, second by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to defer the acceptance process until after 
the developer repairs the cracks to satisfy the City. Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  
Motion carried. 5-0. 

 
6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  

A. No Discussion Occurred 
Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan – Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022 
689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:   Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference: Book: 45210  Page: 560 
 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. No Discussion Occurred 

Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan - Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022  
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:  James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 

 

8. Signs (None) 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 
The Board concluded their recommendation on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on 
Jefferson and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to 
Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158. 
 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to make a favorable recommendation to the City 

Council for the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment to Section 650-8 - Parcels of land located on Jefferson and a small 

portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 152 & 153 and Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 

156, 157 & 158. Yea: Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion Carried. 5-0 

 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

5 

The Board provided the following reasons in reaching its recommendation: 

• The proposed Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the character of the surrounding neighborhood;  

• The proposed Zoning Map Amendment would not be overly burdensome to the neighbors;  

• The proposed Zoning Map Amendment would provide the neighborhood a more cohesive piece of zoning and 

the Zoning Amendment would benefit the City; 

• The proposed Zoning Amendment would be keeping with the intent and purposes of the City Zoning Ordinance.  

 
10. Unfinished Business  

A. Working Group Discussion – Update 
Mr. LaVenture updated the board and went over the attached deliverables list. – see attached.  
 
The Board discussed the logistics of full Board site visits outside of regular meetings.  
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ,  the Board voted to request procedural guidance from the 
Legal Department on how to conduct a full Board site visit, outside of its normal meeting schedule, should it wish 
to do so on future projects. Yea: Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 5-0. 
 

11. Calendar Updates  
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022, vote by June 27, 2022, meeting. 

 
12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

 
Mr. LaVenture announced he was formally sworn into his next term for the Planning Board which expires on February 1, 
2027. 
 
Dr. Fenby and Mr. Russ signed the ANR Plan for 547 Stow Road.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Fowler, Hodge, 
LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



 

14 Apr 22 MPB SWG Meeting 

 

Deliverables 

 

1. Submission Procedures 

 

- ANR 

- Preliminary Plan 

- Definitive Plan 

- Open Space 

- Scenic Road/Trees 

- Limited Development 

 

2. Process Flow Chart 

 

- Preliminary Plan 

- Definitive Plan 

- Open Space/Limited Development 

 

3. Acceptance Procedures 

 

4. Decision Making Criteria 

 

- Zoning Changes 

- Preliminary/Definitive Plans 

- Signs 

- Waivers 

 

5. Checklists 

 

- Drawings 

- Process 

 

6. Boiler Plates 

 

- covenants 

- certificate of vote 

- open space special permit 



kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A.i



kmiller
Typewritten Text
3A.i





kmiller
Typewritten Text
4A.i









44/148

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

U

N

I
O

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

O

L

D

 

C

H

A

R

T

E

R

R

O

A

D

K

I

N

G

S

 

G

R

A

N

T

R

O

A

D

D

I
R

A

D

O

 
D

R

REMAINDER

PARCEL

LOCUS

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

SUBDIVISION LOCUS

"COLCHESTER DRIVE"

N

DEFINITIVE PLAN

FOR

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

MARCH 11, 2022

PROJECT LOCUS

SCALE: 1" = 150'

DRAWING INDEX

G-001 TITLE SHEET

G-002 ABUTTERS LIST

E-001 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

C-001 LOTTING PLAN

C-002 GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN

C-003 PLAN & PROFILE

C-004 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C-005 DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 3

C-006 DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 3

C-007 DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 3

PREPARED FOR:

CIVIL:

WSP USA

100 SUMMER STREET

BOSTON, MA 02110

JAMES & REBECCA CHAOUSIS

283 BOLTON STREET

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

REVISIONS:
REV NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

COLCHESTER DRIVE

PREPARED BY:

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED IN

BOOK 9742, PAGE 362 RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF

DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE

PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS RESIDENTIAL ZONES

A-2 AND A-3.

4. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL

ONLY.

GENERAL NOTES

RESIDENTIAL CLASS A-2 & A-3

ZONING 

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM LOT AREA 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.

FRONTAGE 120 FT. 100 FT.

FRONT YARD 30 FT. 20 FT.

SIDE YARD 15 FT. 15 FT.

REAR YARD 40 FT. 30 FT.

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 30% 30%

ZONE A-2
ZONE A-3

OWNER:

SHEET NUMBER:

G-001

PROPOSED LOTS ZONING COMPLIANCE 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION A-2/A-3 A-2 A-2 A-2 A-2 A-2/A-3

LOT AREA 20,863± S.F. 20,897± S.F. 28,022± S.F. 23,664±S.F. 20,625± S.F. 24,212± S.F.

FRONTAGE 234± FT. 136± FT. 120± FT. 120± FT. 201± FT. 289± FT.

FRONT YARD 30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT.

SIDE YARD 15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT.

REAR YARD 40 FT.    40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT.

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3
LOT 4

LOT 5
LOT 6

MAP 44 LOT 148

CHARLES BOURQUE

STEVENS STREET DEVELOPMENT LLC

131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE, SUITE 1912

WALTHAM, MA 02451

APPLICANT:

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:



SUBDIVISION LOCUS

"COLCHESTER DRIVE"

44/148

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

U

N

I
O

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

44/41

44/42

44/145

44/61

44/60

44/59

44/57

44/147

31/127

44/149

44/50

44/49

44/47

44/142

44/143

44/144

44/46

4

4

/

4

5

4

4

/

4

5

A

4

4

/

4

4

4

4

/

4

3

44/51B

O

L

D

 

C

H

A

R

T

E

R

R

O

A

D

K

I

N

G

S

 

G

R

A

N

T

R

O

A

D

D

I
R

A

D

O

 
D

R

REMAINDER

PARCEL

LOCUS

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

5

0

0

'

 

O

F

F

S

E

T

5

0

0

'

 

O

F

F

S

E

T

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

30/12

30/14

44/150

44/16

31/3

31/4 31/5

31/6

31/7

31/7A

44/51A

44/51

31/15

31/16

31/14

31/13

31/9

3

1

/

1

0

31/8

44/52

44/53

31/130

31/129

31/128

31/131

31/123

31/124

31/125

31/126

3

1

/

1

1

6

31/115

44/146

4
4
/
1
3
8

44/131

44/54

44/55

44/56

44/57A

44/130

44/128A

44/128 4

4

/

1

2

8

B

4

4

/
1

2

3

4

4

/
1

2

4

4

4

/
1

2

5

44/127

44/127A

44/126

44/58

4

4

/
1

1

1

4

4

/
1

1

0

4

4

/
1

0

9

4

4

/
1

0

8

4

4

/
1

0

7

44/104

44/105

4

4

/

1

0

6

44/98

44/99

44/100

44/101

44/102

44/103

44/63

44/64

44/65

44/66

44/67
44/73

44/72

44/71

44/70

57/357

57/358

44/68

44/69

57/361

57/359

57/360

57/356

57/355

57/345A

57/345

5

7

/

3

4

8

5

7

/

3

5

4

57/353

57/352

57/351

57/350

57/349

44/40

44/39

44/32A

44/38

44/37

4

4

/
3

3

4

4

/
3

5

4

4

/
2

9

4

4

/
2

7

44/28

44/12

44/11

44/10

44/9

44/8

44/6

44/139

44/140

44/141

44/5

44/4

44/3

44/2

44/48

44/50A

O

A

K

C

R

E

S

T

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

A

N

D

R

E

W

S

 

R

O

A

D

A

N

D

E

R

S

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

G-002

1" = 150' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

ABUTTERS LIST
 

150

SCALE: 1" = 150'

0 300 450 600

ABUTTERS LIST

30-12

30-14

31-10

31-115

31-116

31-117

31-123

31-124

31-125

31-126

31-127

31-128

31-129

31-13

31-130

31-131

31-14

31-15

31-16

31-3

31-4

31-5

31-6

31-7

31-7A

31-8

31-9

44-10

44-100

44-101

44-102

44-103

44-104

44-105

44-106

44-107

44-108

44-109

44-11

44-110

44-111

44-12

44-123

44-124

44-125

44-126

44-127

44-127A

44-128

44-128A

44-128B

44-130

44-131

44-138

44-139

44-140

44-141

44-142

44-143

44-144

44-145

44-146

44-147

44-149

44-150

44-16

44-2

44-26

44-27

44-28

44-29

44-3

44-32A

44-33

44-37

44-38

44-39

44-4

44-40

44-41

44-42

44-43

44-44

44-45

44-45A

44-46

44-47

44-48

44-49

44-5

44-50

44-50A

44-51

44-51A

44-51B

44-52

44-53

44-54

44-55

44-56

44-57

PARCEL NUMBER
OWNER'S NAME

431-441 BOLTON STREET

BOLTON STREET

48 OAKCREST AVENUE

66 ANDREWS ROAD

59 ANDREWS ROAD

45 ANDREWS ROAD

30 BAKER DRIVE

38 BAKER DRIVE

103 ANDREWS ROAD

85 ANDREWS ROAD

98 ANDREWS ROAD

108 ANDREWS ROAD

118 ANDREWS ROAD

36 OAKCREST AVENUE

130 ANDREWS ROAD

25 BAKER DRIVE

24 OAKCREST AVENUE

345 STEVENS STREET

353 STEVENS STREET

329 STEVENS STREET

11 OAKCREST AVENUE

21 OAKCREST AVENUE

27 OAKCREST AVENUE

41 OAKCREST AVENUE

57 OAKCREST AVENUE

62 OAKCREST AVENUE

54 OAKCREST AVENUE

210 STEVENS STREET

70 OLD CHARTER ROAD

64 OLD CHARTER ROAD

11 KINGS GRANT ROAD

19 KINGS GRANT ROAD

KINGS GRANT ROAD

39 KINGS GRANT ROAD

49 KINGS GRANT ROAD

59 KINGS GRANT ROAD

65 KINGS GRANT ROAD

75 KINGS GRANT ROAD

1 UNION STREET

83 KINGS GRANT ROAD

91 KINGS GRANT ROAD

15 UNION STREET

100 KINGS GRANT ROAD

92 KINGS GRANT ROAD

84 KINGS GRANT ROAD

74 KINGS GRANT ROAD

21 ANDERSON ROAD

13 ANDERSON ROAD

29 ANDERSON ROAD

5 RIDGE ROAD

13 RIDGE ROAD

6 RIDGE ROAD

48 ANDERSON ROAD

68 ANDERSON ROAD

221 STEVENS STREET

239 STEVENS STREET

16 DIRADO DRIVE

24 DIRADO DRIVE

23 DIRADO DRIVE

11 DIRADO DRIVE

KINGS GRANT ROAD

80 ANDREWS ROAD

88 ANDREWS ROAD

309 STEVENS STREET

315 STEVENS STREET

25 UNION STREET

272 STEVENS STREET

UNION STREET

30 UNION STREET

28 UNION STREET

14 UNION STREET

268 STEVENS STREET

HENRY STREET

6 UNION STREET

186 STEVENS STREET

180 STEVENS STREET

172 STEVENS STREET

258 STEVENS STREET

164 STEVENS STREET

155 STEVENS STREET

159 STEVENS STREET

183 STEVENS STREET

187 STEVENS STREET

193 STEVENS STREET

197 STEVENS STREET

211 STEVENS STREET

255 STEVENS STREET

257 STEVENS STREET

259 STEVENS STREET

250 STEVENS STREET

265 STEVENS STREET

263 STEVENS STREET

73 OAKCREST AVENUE

65 OAKCREST AVENUE

81 OAKCREST AVENUE

70 OAKCREST AVENUE

78 OAKCREST AVENUE

40 ANDERSON ROAD

32 ANDERSON ROAD

24 ANDERSON ROAD

12 ANDERSON ROAD

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

BSL MARLBORO DEVELOPMENT LLC

COMEAU, JOHN W TR

GIROUX, JOSEPH R JR

ALPERT, BETTINA P

VENTURA, LISA

PIKUL, ANTHONY

DING, WEI S

PIANTEDOSI, MICHAEL

LOGAN, EILEEN

MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER T

HAFER, DONALD FREDRICK TR

LOSADA, RICARDO A

COOKE, JAMES L

PATNODE, JASON

SALITURO, FRANCESCO G TR

LIRETTE, EDGAR J

HADDAD, MATTHEW

LEAVER, CHRISTOPHER R G

MCCARTHY, MICHAEL K

JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER R W

CAVICCHI, PAULINE M LI EST

AYKANIAN, AARON S

KEIGWIN, RICHARD P

BOOTH, SHELAGH

MCKEAN, JAIMIE A

ADAMOWICZ, MATTHEW A

TORRES, DIRIAN

CORMIER, DAVID P

DUQUETTE, GEORGE T

SCANNELL, BRIAN M

DIEHL, SCOTT

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

AUDEBRAND, EMILIEN

ARROYO, MICHAEL

BONINA, ROBERT P

BELAIR REALTY LLC

DOULIN, BETTE ANN TR

LOCKETT, ROSE N

WOOD, MICHAEL R

TESMER, BERNARD W

GARCIA-PELLECER, CRISTOBAL D

CANALE, BRIAN E

LAMARCHE, RICHARD L TR

GRIFFIN, CHARLES E

SUMMERLIN, CYNTHIA

CAMPBELL, DANIEL R

GONEAU, KATHLEEN M

COSTA, GILMA L

DENEEN, THOMAS S

WENZEL, LARRY A

HERRMANN, ROBERT W

STRICKLAND, CHARLES N

MORRISROE, EILEEN A

MCCURLEY, PAUL G

LOTHIAN, PETER A

LADDEN, LINDA M

TURCOTTE, BENJAMIN

MELLACE, ANTHONY S

CUTONE, JOHN O

CITY OF MARLBROUGH

FINOCCHARIO, KRISTINE

UTANO, NICHOLAS

CHAOUSIS, JAMES

CHAOUSIS, JAMES

CITY OF MARLBROUGH

GODFREY, KATHLEEN A

AGORITSAS, CATHLEEN M TR

SHEAHAN, MICHAEL T

ODONOVAN, SEAN

REIS, RENATO

MOREAU, LEIGH ANN

PETERSON, EDWARD G

GEARY, TIMOTHY F

ZOUHARIS, DEMETRIOUS

COSTA, LUANA

BARNUM, ROGER

MCCABE, RALPH F LI EST

FRASER, KYLE J

SILVA BLANCA N LI EST

STOURNARAS, JOHN

DANGELO, ALEXANDER JR

PALLY, ROSHIN KADANNA

ELIZIARIO, BRYAN R

REGO, MANUEL A

WANG, ANGELA

NASUTI JOSEPH TR

LANE, THOMAS P

SHERMAN, ERIKA J

BALDELLI, THOMAS J

SYLVESTER, THOMAS W

VILLATORO, KAREN E

LACHAPELLE, ROLAND R

GAUTHIER, ROBERT J

COGHETTO, GLEIFER

SHERMAN, JULIA P LI EST

GIONET, VINCENT R TR

KAVALESKI, JOHN J JR

NAVIN, MARIE F

SIMONEAU, DANIEL R

BAHMAD, MELISSA

PROPERTY ADDRESS

44-57A

44-58

44-59

44-6

44-60

44-61

44-63

44-64

44-65

44-66

44-67

44-68

44-69

44-70

44-71

44-72

44-73

44-8

44-9

44-98

44-99

57-345

57-345A

57-348

57-349

57-350

57-351

57-352

57-353

57-354

57-355

57-356

57-357

57-358

57-359

57-360

57-361

PARCEL NUMBER
OWNER'S NAME

16 ANDERSON ROAD

68 KINGS GRANT ROAD

56 KINGS GRANT ROAD

238 STEVENS STREET

48 KINGS GRANT ROAD

40 KINGS GRANT ROAD

24 KINGS GRANT ROAD

16 KINGS GRANT ROAD

8 KINGS GRANT ROAD

48 OLD CHARTER ROAD

42 OLD CHARTER ROAD

34 OLD CHARTER ROAD

26 OLD CHARTER ROAD

29 OLD CHARTER ROAD

39 OLD CHARTER ROAD

47 OLD CHARTER ROAD

67 OLD CHARTER ROAD

224 STEVENS STREET

218 STEVENS STREET

161 CLINTON STREET

169 CLINTON STREET

29 FOWLER STREET

39 FOWLER STREET

HENRY STREET

15 FOWLER STREET

116 STEVENS STREET

132 STEVENS STREET

140 STEVENS STREET

158 STEVENS STREET

STEVENS STREET

4 OLD CHARTER ROAD

18 OLD CHARTER ROAD

19 OLD CHARTER ROAD

11 OLD CHARTER ROAD

3 OLD CHARTER ROAD

113 STEVENS STREET

STEVENS STREET

LADRIE, BETHANY

DEPAULA, DOUGLAS

PETERS, MICHAEL R TR

MOVITZ, DAMON A

MARTIN, THOMAS A

TAYLOR, PAUL R

OATES, LUANN M TR

BROOKS, CATHERINE O

RAMOS, ROWEL

SENECAL, PATRICIA A

BENNETT, STEPHEN L

HARTSHORN, KENNETH

PLANTE, ROBERT B

NIMS, ROBERT E JR

CARREIRA, RAYMOND A

CHAVES, JOSEPH E

CABRAL, MATTHEW S

FREDETTE-GRAVES, ALYSON JANE

GASPARONI, DAVID P

SANTANA, MISSIAS L

AHERN, HAROLD M

DOUGLAS, PAUL C

COLOMBO, ROBERT A

TSARDOUNIS, GEORGE PETER TR

TSIANATELIS, MEROPI

BRECKEN, THOMAS F TR

CHU, WILSON

CHU, VINCENT

MOHRAN, SUSAN J

MOHRAN, SUSAN J

DALEY, COLIN P

VATASOIU, LUMINITA

REGAN, TIMOTHY P

GRACEY, FAWN

GRIFFIN, MARK E

HOUSE, DENNIS C

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

PROPERTY ADDRESS

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



35(3$5('�%<�

5(9,6,216�

5(9�12�

3/$1�7,7/(�

6&$/(�

5(*,675$7,21�67$03�

'$7(� '(6&5,37,21� %<�

',6&,3/,1(�

'$7(�

6+((7�180%(5�

35(3$5('�)25�

����6800(5�675((7
%26721��0$������
������������

5(*,675<�86(�21/<�

&,9,/

'5$:1�%<� &+(&.('�%<� $33529('�%<�

(����

��� ���
 ���������

1% -/ -/

&2/&+(67(5�'5,9(�68%',9,6,21

&+$5/(6�%28548(
����%/$&.�%($5�'5,9(�68,7(�����
:$/7+$0��0$������

(;,67,1*�&21',7,216�3/$1
�

�

6&$/(����� ���


�� ������

*(1(5$/�127(6
�� )25�$'',7,21$/�3523(57<�/,1(�,1)250$7,21�5()(5�72�7+(�'(('�%22.�������3$*(����

5(&25'('�$7�7+(�0,''/(6(;�5(*,675<�2)�'(('6�
�� &,7<�2)�0$5/%2528*+�$66(6625
6�0$3�/27�5()(5(1&(�)25�7+(�352-(&7�,6�0$3�����/27�����
�� 7+(�3/$1�5()(5(1&(6�$5(�5(&25'('�,1�7+(�0,''/(6(;�5(*,675<�2)�'(('6��6287+(51

',675,&7�$6�)2//2:6��/$1'�&2857�3/$1�������$��3/$1������2)�������3/$1�����2)�������3/$1
�����2)�������3/$1������2)�������3/$1������2)�������3/$1�����2)�������3/$1������2)������$1'
3/$1�����2)������

�� 7+,6�3/$16(7�,6�,17(1'('�)25�3(50,77,1*�5(9,(:�$1'�$33529$/�21/<�

$33529('�%<�7+(
0$5/%2528*+�3/$11,1*�%2$5'

'$7(�

���7+,6�3/$1�:$6�35(3$5('�)520�$1�$&78$/�21�7+(�*5281'�),(/'�6859(<�&21'8&7('�%<�:63�,1
-81(�2)������

���7+(�+25,=217$/�'$780�6+2:1�+(5(21�,6�5()(5(1&('�72�7+(�1257+�$0(5,&$1�'$780�2)������
0$66$&+86(776�67$7(�3/$1(�0$,1/$1'�&225',1$7(�6<67(0�$1'�:$6�(67$%/,6+('�87,/,=,1*�57.
*36�6859(<�7(&+1,48(6�

���7+(�9(57,&$/�'$780�6+2:1�+(5(21�,6�5()(5(1&('�72�7+(�9(57,&$/�'$780�1$9'���$1'�:$6
(67$%/,6+('�21�6,7(�87,/,=,1*�57.�*36�6859(<�7(&+1,48(6�

���7+(�6859(<('�3523(57<�,6�68%-(&7�%87�127�/,0,7('�72�7+(�,1)250$7,21�6+2:1�+(5(21��$//
,1)250$7,21�7+$7�0$<�$))(&7�7+(�48$/,7<�2)�7+(�7,7/(�72�%27+�7+(�68%-(&7�$1'�$'-2,1,1*
3$5&(/6�6+28/'�%(�9(5,),('�%<�$1�$&&85$7(�$1'�&855(17�7,7/(�5(3257��7+,6�6859(<�:$6
35(3$5('�:,7+287�7+(�%(1(),7�2)�$�&855(17�7,7/(�5(3257�

���7+(�81'(5*5281'�87,/,7<�,1)250$7,21�6+2:1�+(5(21�/$%(/('�:,7+�$1��5��$5(�)520�5(&25'
'2&80(176��$'',7,21$/�),(/'�,19(67,*$7,21�:,//�%(�5(48,5('�%<�27+(56�72�'(7(50,1(�7+(
$&78$/�3,3(�6,=(�6��$1'�7<3(�6��
*$6�$1'�7(/(3+21(�5(&25'6�127�<(7�5(&,(9('�

���$5($6�2)�7+,6�3$5&(/�:,7+,1�����)((7�2)�67(9(16�675((7�,6�,1�=21(�$����:,7+�7+(�5(0$,1'(5
2)�7+(�3$5&(/�,1�=21(�$����:,7+�7+(�)2//2:,1*�',0(16,21$/�5(48,5(0(176�

=21(�$�� =21(�$��
0,0,080�/27�$5($� �������6�)� �������6�)�
0,1,080�/27�)5217$*(� ����)((7 ����)((7
0,1,080�6,'(�<$5'� ����)((7 ����)((7
0,1,080�)5217�<$5'� ����)((7 ����)((7
0,1,080�5($5�<$5'� ����)((7 ����)((7
0$;,080�+(,*+7� �����6725,(6� �����6725,(6
0$;,080�&29(5$*(� ���� ����

���7+,6�3$5&(/�,6�/2&$7('�:+2//<�:,7+,1��=21(�;���$5($�2)�0,1,0$/�)/22'�+$=$5'��$6�6+2:1�21
),50�)/22'�0$3�180%(5������&����)��())(&7,9(�'$7(����������

6859(<256�127(6

2)�/$1'�,1�0$5/%2528*+��0$
2:1('�%<

-$0(6�&+$286,6

,�&(57,)<�7+$7�7+,6�3/$1�+$6�%((1�35(3$5('�,1
$&&25'$1&(�:,7+�7+(�58/(6�$1�5(*8/$7,216
)25�5(&25',1*�$7�7+(�5(*,675<�2)�'(('6�

&(57,),&$7,21�



35(3$5('�%<�

5(9,6,216�

5(9�12�

3/$1�7,7/(�

6&$/(�

5(*,675$7,21�67$03�

'$7(� '(6&5,37,21� %<�

',6&,3/,1(�

'$7(�

6+((7�180%(5�

35(3$5('�)25�

����6800(5�675((7
%26721��0$������
������������

5(*,675<�86(�21/<�

&,9,/

'5$:1�%<� &+(&.('�%<� $33529('�%<�

&����

��� ���
 ���������

1% -/ -/

&2/&+(67(5�'5,9(�68%',9,6,21

&+$5/(6�%28548(
����%/$&.�%($5�'5,9(�68,7(�����
:$/7+$0��0$������

/277,1*�3/$1
�

*(1(5$/�127(6
�� )25�$'',7,21$/�3523(57<�/,1(�,1)250$7,21�5()(5�72�7+(�'(('�%22.�������3$*(����

5(&25'('�$7�7+(�0,''/(6(;�5(*,675<�2)�'(('6�
�� &,7<�2)�0$5/%2528*+�$66(6625
6�0$3�/27�5()(5(1&(�)25�7+(�352-(&7�,6�0$3�����/27�����
�� 7+(�=21,1*�&/$66,),&$7,21�)25�7+,6�352-(&7�,6�=21(�$���$1'�=21(�$���
�� 7+(�3/$1�5()(5(1&(6�$5(�5(&25'('�,1�7+(�0,''/(6(;�5(*,675<�2)�'(('6��6287+(51

',675,&7�$6�)2//2:6��/$1'�&2857�3/$1�������$��3/$1������2)�������3/$1�����2)�������3/$1
�����2)�������3/$1������2)�������3/$1������2)�������3/$1�����2)�������3/$1������2)������$1'
3/$1�����2)������

�� /27�%�,6�127�%(�&216,'(5('�$�%8,/'$%/(�/27�
�� 7+,6�3/$16(7�,6�,17(1'('�)25�3(50,77,1*�5(9,(:�$1'�$33529$/�21/<�

2)�/$1'�,1�0$5/%2528*+��0$
2:1('�%<

-$0(6�&+$286,6

�� 727$/�$5($�2)�25,*,1$/�75$&7�6+2:1�21�7+,6�3/$1�(48$/6���������6�)�

��D� $5($�,1�/276�����������	���(48$/6���������6�)�

��E� $5($�,1�675((76�(48$/6��������6�)�

��F� $5($�,1�($6(0(176�(48$/6��������6�)�

��G� $5($�5(6(59('�)25�3$5.6��6&+22/6��(7&��(48$/6��������6�)�

��������727$/�$5($�2)�68%',9,6,21�(48$/6���������6�)�

727$/�$5($�5(0$,1,1*�21�25,*,1$/�75$&7�(48$/6���������6�)�

�� 675((76�

� &2/&+(67(5�'5,9(�

67$7,21���������72�67$7,21��������

727$/�$5($�2)�675((76�(48$/6��������6�)�

�� ($6(0(176�

'5$,1$*(�

67$7,21��������/7�72�67$7,21���������/7

67$7,21���������57�72�67$7,21���������57

/$1'6&$3(�

��
�:,'(�$5281'�(17,5(�5,*+7�2)�:$<

727$/�$5($�2)�($6(0(176�(48$/6��������6�)�

�� 27+(5�$5($6�

/27�%��127�$�%8,/'$%/(�/27��(48$/6��������6�)�

&2/&+(67(5�'5,9(�68%',9,6,21

6+((7�12��&����

�

6&$/(����� ���


�� ������

$33529('�%<�7+(
0$5/%2528*+�3/$11,1*�%2$5'

'$7(� ,�&(57,)<�7+$7�7+,6�3/$1�+$6�%((1�35(3$5('�,1
$&&25'$1&(�:,7+�7+(�58/(6�$1�5(*8/$7,216
)25�5(&25',1*�$7�7+(�5(*,675<�2)�'(('6�

���7+,6�3/$1�:$6�35(3$5('�)520�$1�$&78$/�21�7+(�*5281'�),(/'�6859(<�&21'8&7('�%<�:63�,1
-81(�2)������

���7+(�+25,=217$/�'$780�6+2:1�+(5(21�,6�5()(5(1&('�72�7+(�1257+�$0(5,&$1�'$780�2)������
0$66$&+86(776�67$7(�3/$1(�0$,1/$1'�&225',1$7(�6<67(0�$1'�:$6�(67$%/,6+('�87,/,=,1*�57.
*36�6859(<�7(&+1,48(6�

���7+(�9(57,&$/�'$780�6+2:1�+(5(21�,6�5()(5(1&('�72�7+(�9(57,&$/�'$780�1$9'���$1'�:$6
(67$%/,6+('�21�6,7(�87,/,=,1*�57.�*36�6859(<�7(&+1,48(6�

���7+(�6859(<('�3523(57<�,6�68%-(&7�%87�127�/,0,7('�72�7+(�,1)250$7,21�6+2:1�+(5(21��$//
,1)250$7,21�7+$7�0$<�$))(&7�7+(�48$/,7<�2)�7+(�7,7/(�72�%27+�7+(�68%-(&7�$1'�$'-2,1,1*
3$5&(/6�6+28/'�%(�9(5,),('�%<�$1�$&&85$7(�$1'�&855(17�7,7/(�5(3257��7+,6�6859(<�:$6
35(3$5('�:,7+287�7+(�%(1(),7�2)�$�&855(17�7,7/(�5(3257�

���7+(�81'(5*5281'�87,/,7<�,1)250$7,21�6+2:1�+(5(21�/$%(/('�:,7+�$1��5��$5(�)520�5(&25'
'2&80(176��$'',7,21$/�),(/'�,19(67,*$7,21�:,//�%(�5(48,5('�%<�27+(56�72�'(7(50,1(�7+(
$&78$/�3,3(�6,=(�6��$1'�7<3(�6��
*$6�$1'�7(/(3+21(�5(&25'6�127�<(7�5(&,(9('�

���$5($6�2)�7+,6�3$5&(/�:,7+,1�����)((7�2)�67(9(16�675((7�,6�,1�=21(�$����:,7+�7+(�5(0$,1'(5
2)�7+(�3$5&(/�,1�=21(�$����:,7+�7+(�)2//2:,1*�',0(16,21$/�5(48,5(0(176�

=21(�$�� =21(�$��
0,0,080�/27�$5($� �������6�)� �������6�)�
0,1,080�/27�)5217$*(� ����)((7 ����)((7
0,1,080�6,'(�<$5'� ����)((7 ����)((7
0,1,080�)5217�<$5'� ����)((7 ����)((7
0,1,080�5($5�<$5'� ����)((7 ����)((7
0$;,080�+(,*+7� �����6725,(6� �����6725,(6
0$;,080�&29(5$*(� ���� ����

���7+,6�3$5&(/�,6�/2&$7('�:+2//<�:,7+,1��=21(�;���$5($�2)�0,1,0$/�)/22'�+$=$5'��$6�6+2:1�21
),50�)/22'�0$3�180%(5������&����)��())(&7,9(�'$7(����������

6859(<256�127(6

&(57,),&$7,21�



N/F

ELIZIARIO

2

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

1

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

N/F

PALLY

N/F

D'ANGELO

N/F

REGO

N/F

WANG

N/F

CUTONE

N/F

MELLACE

N/F

LOPEZ

N/F

STOURNARAS

1

5

"

 

P

-

D

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

1

2

"
 
P

-
D

2

4

"
 
P

-
D

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

0

4

4

9

446

445

444

452

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

2

4

5

6

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4
5
4

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

2

4

5

1

4
4
4

447

443.5

4

5

1

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

447

4
4
7

4
4
6

4
4
5

451

450

449

448

4

4

7

446

4

4

6

4

5

6

4

5

7

4

5

8

4

5

9

4

5

7

4

5

8

443

442

441

440

439

438

443

4
4
2

4

4

1

4
4
0

4
4
5

4

4

7

4

4

8

4

4

9

4

5

0

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

442

441

4

3

5

4

3

6

4

3

7

4

3

8

4
3
9

4

4

0

4

4

1

4

4

2

1

5

"

 

P

-

D

1
2
" 

P
-DSTEVENS STREET

(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 6

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL (TYP)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION

BASIN #1

PROPOSED INFILTRATION

BASIN #2

PROPOSED FOREBAY #1

PROPOSED CURB INLET

PROPOSED OVERFLOW

SPILLWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED VELOCITY DISSIPATER

(TRAP ROCK BED COMPRISED OF

4" STONE, MINIMUM SIZE 3'(W) X

5'(L) TYP)

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PROPOSED FOREBAY #2

PROPOSED SSD > 155'

PROPOSED ISD > 280'

PROPOSED SSD > 155'

PROPOSED ISD > 280'

PROPOSED LOT B

N/F

CHAOUSIS

N

/

F

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

N/F

TURCOTTE

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS

STRIP (TYP)

UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD

P-D
PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

PROPOSED EDGE OF SIDEWALK

190

+190.0

S

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LEGEND

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-002

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.

6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

7. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

8. THE VOLUME DATA SHOWN HEREON IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

ONLY. INDIVIDUAL MATERIALS WERE NOT DIFFERENTIATED AND NO SWELLING OR SHRINK

FACTORS WERE USED. FOR MORE SPECIFIC INFORMATION REGARDING CUT/FILL CALCULATIONS,

CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

PROPOSED CUT:

PROPOSED FILL:

NET FILL:

3,231± CY

4,052± CY

821± CY

(SEE GENERAL NOTE #8)

WORK VOLUME

UNCLASSIFIED EARTH

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 8
"
 S

E
W

E
R

 (
S

 =
 1

.0
%

)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

8

"

 

S

E

W

E

R

 

(

S

 

=

 

3

.

6

%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 8
"
 S

E
W

E
R

 (
S

 =
 1

.0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 8
"
 S

E
W

E
R

(
S

 =
 1

.0
%

)

PROPOSED SMH#2

PROPOSED DMH#1

PROPOSED CB#1 & CB#2

PROPOSED ROADWAY ℄
SLOPE = 3.0%

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 
R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 ℄

S

L

O

P

E

 
=

 
3

.
0

%

VERTICAL CURVE

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 
G

R

A

D

E

PROPOSED CB#3 & CB#4

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
A

D
E

PROPOSED SMH#3

PROPOSED DMH#2

PROPOSED SMH#1

STEVENS STREET SIDELINE

PROPOSED

CB#5 & CB#6

PROPOSED SMH#4

PROPOSED

DMH#3

PROPOSED CB#7

PROPOSED SMH#5

PROPOSED DMH#4

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE

GRADE

EXISTING CENTER

LINE GRADE

EXISTING LEFT SIDE GRADE

PROPOSED 275' SSD

3
.
5
'

2
.
0
'

UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

P-D
PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

P-W

EXISTING CENTER LINE PROFILE

190

+190.0

S

EXISTING LEFT SIDE PROFILE

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE PROFILE

P-S

P-G
PROPOSED GAS SERVICE

P-UGE
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

LEGEND

PROPOSED 8"Ø WATER SERVICE

PROPOSED 8"Ø SEWER PIPE

PROPOSED STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE

-

0

+

3

2

0

+

0

0

1

+

0

0

2+00

3

+

0

0

4

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

5

+

0

0

1

5

"

 
P

-

D

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

P

-

S

P

-
S

P

-

S

P

-

S

P

-

W

P

-
W

P

-

W

P

-
W

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

P

-

U

G

E

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

0

4

4

9

4

5

2

4

5

6

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

1

4

4

7

4

4

6

4

5

7

4

5

2

4

5

3

1

5

"

 

P

-

D

1

2

"

 

P

-

D

S

T

E

V

E

N

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

(

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

~

 

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5'

SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT (TYP)

PROPOSED HYDRANT

SMH#5

RIM = 454.00

INV OUT = 448.33

SMH#4

RIM = 456.34

INV IN = 447.18

INV OUT = 447.08

SMH#3

RIM = 455.35

INV IN = 446.13

INV OUT = 446.03

SMH#2

RIM = 452.35

INV IN = 445.04

INV OUT = 444.94

SMH#1

RIM = 448.80

INV IN (PROP) = 440.00

INV IN (EXIST) = 438.72

INV OUT = 438.71

DMH#4

RIM = 453.10

INV IN (CB#7) = 448.43

INV IN (DMH#3) = 449.01

INV OUT = 448.33

CB#7

RIM = 452.39

INV OUT = 448.89

CB#5

RIM = 454.68

INV OUT = 451.18

CB#6

RIM = 454.68

INV OUT = 451.18

DMH#3

RIM = 455.00

INV IN (CB#5) = 450.92

INV IN (CB#6) = 451.00

INV OUT = 450.81

CB#3

RIM = 454.69

INV OUT = 450.69

CB#4

RIM = 454.69

INV OUT = 450.69

DMH#2

RIM = 455.06

INV IN (CB#3) = 450.45

INV IN (CB#4) = 450.52

INV OUT = 450.34

DMH#1

RIM = 452.20

INV IN (CB#1) = 447.62

INV IN (CB#2) = 447.66

INV IN (DMH#2) = 447.60

INV OUT = 447.50

CB#1

RIM = 451.75

INV OUT = 447.75

CB#2

RIM = 451.75

INV OUT = 447.75

DMH#1-1

RIM = 450.85

INV IN (DMH#1) = 447.10

INV OUT = 447.00

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS

STRIP (TYP)

CB#8

RIM = 447.50

INV OUT = 443.5

DMH#5

RIM = 447.20

INV IN (CB#8) = 443.30

INV OUT = 443.00

CONNECT TO EXISTING DMH

(INV IN = 438.50')

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-003

AS NOTED 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

PROPOSED ROADWAY CENTERLINE PROFILE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'

VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=4'

PROPOSED ROADWAY PLAN VIEW

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



UE

UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD

P-D
PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

190

+190.0

S

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

EXISTING GAS SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

LEGEND

ECB#1 PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #1

SP
PROPOSED POTENTIAL STOCK PILE AREA

N/F

ELIZIARIO

N/F

PALLY

N/F

D'ANGELO

N/F

REGO

N/F

WANG

N/F

CUTONE

N/F

MELLACE

N/F

LOPEZ

N/F

STOURNARAS

1

5

"

 

P

-

D

1

8

"

 

P

-

D

1

2

"
 
P

-
D

2

4

"
 
P

-
D

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

0

4

4

9

446

445

444

452

4

5

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

2

4

5

6

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

6

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

5

4
5
4

4

5

5

4

5

4

4

5

3

4

5

2

4

5

1

4
4
4

447

443.5

4

5

1

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

447

4
4
7

4
4
6

4
4
5

451

450

449

448

4

4

7

446

4

4

6

4

5

6

4

5

7

4

5

8

4

5

9

4

5

7

4

5

8

443

442

441

440

439

438

443

4
4
2

4

4

1

4
4
0

4
4
5

4

4

7

4

4

8

4

4

9

4

5

0

4

5

1

4

5

2

4

5

3

442

441

4

3

5

4

3

6

4

3

7

4

3

8

4
3
9

4

4

0

4

4

1

4

4

2

1

5

"

 

P

-

D

1
2
" 

P
-D

STEVENS STREET

(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 6

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

2

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

1

0

0

'
 

R

I

P

A

R

I

A

N

E

C

B

#

1

AT THE COMPLETION OF EACH CONSTRUCTION

DAY, THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP

THE ROADWAY ALONG THE PROJECT SITE TO

ENSURE THE STREET IS CLEAN OF TRACKED

DIRT AND SEDIMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION

VEHICLES.

THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY SHALL SERVE AS THE

PRIMARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE FOR THE TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS UNTIL THE PROPOSED

DRIVEWAY BASE IS INSTALLED. IF THE ASPHALT

DRIVEWAY BEGINS TO DETERIORATE, IT WILL

BE FORTIFIED  WITH 1

1

2 

" TO 2" STONE FOR A

MINIMUM DEPTH OF 40' INTO THE PROJECT SITE.

(ONLY ONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL

BE IN USE AT A TIME)

THE EXISTING CATCH BASINS

IN THE ROADWAY SHALL HAVE HIGH

FLOW SILT SACKS INSTALLED AND

MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE

CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE

PROJECT AND SHALL BE CLEANED

A MINIMUM OF ONE TIME PER WEEK

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED DURING

CONSTRUCTION WITH EITHER BLOWN MULCH OR A ROLLED

EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT (i.e. JUTE NETTING). SLOPES

GREATER THAN 15% SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH JUTE NETTING.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS POST CONSTRUCTION SHALL  BE

STABILIZED WITH LOAM AND SEED OR EQUIVALENT AND ANY

SLOPES OF 2.5:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH JUTE

NETTING. DEPENDING ON WEATHER CONDITIONS, THE SITE MAY

REQUIRE EITHER MULCH, STRAW/WOODCHIPS, HAY WITH A

TACKIFIER/BINDER, OR A ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT

(i.e. JUTE NETTING). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE

DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO STABILIZATION.

E
C

B
#
1

E
C

B
#
1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#
1

ECB#1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

E
C

B
#
1

E

C

B

#

1

E

C

B

#

1

ECB#1

SP

SP

PROPOSED LOT B

N/F

CHAOUSIS

N

/

F

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

R

L

B

O

R

O

U

G

H

N/F

TURCOTTE

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS

STRIP (TYP)

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-004

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.

4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.

5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.

6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY DRAINAGE SYSTEMS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO

ENSURE THAT THERE IS NO INCREASE IN FLOODING TO ANY OF THE ABUTTERS OR WETLAND

RESOURCES.

8. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-005

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 3

SCHEDULE OF ELEVATIONS

FINISHED GRADE

GRASS LINED

FOREBAY

2' MIN.

ESHGW & TOP OF LEDGE

SECTION

PRE-TREATMENT

VOLUME

WATER QUALITY

VOLUME

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

OVERFLOW

DESCRIPTION

BOTTOM OF BASIN

INVERT IN

BOTTOM FOOTPRINT

FB#1

276±S.F.

445.0'±

-

446.5'±

TOP OF BASIN 447.0'±

IB#1

2,029±S.F.

443.5'±

446.5'±

446.5'±

447.0'±

IB#2

871±S.F.

438.0'±

442.5'±

442.5'±

443.0'±

INLET PIPE

NOTES

(NOT TO SCALE)

INFILTRATION BASIN

1. THE INFILTRATION BASIN MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE

AND FEDERAL APPROVALS/ REGULATIONS.

2. IT IS THE SITE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE DRAINAGE

INSTALLATION CONFORMS WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS/

REGULATIONS.

3. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL VERIFY THE GROUNDWATER ELEVATION AND SOIL TYPE

ON-SITE WITH THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INFILTRATION BASIN INSTALLATION.

4. THE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN WELL DRAINING SOIL MATERIALS. IF

DELETERIOUS MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE

DESIGN ENGINEER. ANY DELETERIOUS MATERIAL BELOW OR AROUND THE DRAINAGE

STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED PER THE DESIGN ENGINEER'S REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE EXCAVATION FOR THE INFILTRATION SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6" INTO THE

"C" SOIL HORIZON.

FILTERMITT OR EQUIVALENT

(NOT TO SCALE)

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #1

1
2
"

P
R

0
T

E
C

T
E

D

 A
R

E
A

SECTION TOP VIEWSECTION END VIEW

DISTURBED AREA

VELOCITY REDUCTION

AND SETTLEMENT ZONE

F
il
t
e
r
M

it
t

1
2
"

N

A
T

U

R

A
L
 G

R

O

U

N

D

Ô F
L
O

W

DISTURBED

AREA

FLOW

12"

PR0TECTED

AREA

F
i
l
t
e

r
M

i
t
t

Ô

STRAW WATTLE OR EQUIVALENT

(NOT TO SCALE)

12" STRAW

WATTLE

2"x3' WOODEN STAKE

PLACED EVERY 5'

12"-15"

3
"
 
M

I
N

.

S
L
O

P
E

NOTES

1. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE USED TO ENCIRCLE STOCKPILE

MATERIALS.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED

THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SMALL AMOUNT OF THE EROSION

CONTROL BARRIER ONSITE, FOR EMERGENCY USE.

SECTION END VIEW

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #2

NOTES

1. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION.

3. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE FILTERMITT, CONTACT GROUNDSCAPES EXPRESS,

INC.

STAKES SHALL BE

PLACED 5' O.C.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE

APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS &

SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL,

STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

FB#2

119±S.F.

440.0'±

-

442.5'±

443.0'±

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-006

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 3

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE

APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS &

SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL,

STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-007

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

COLCHESTER DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 3

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE

APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS &

SCHEDULING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL,

STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

3. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

(NOT TO SCALE)

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

APPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS



kmiller
Typewritten Text
4B.i





kmiller
Typewritten Text
4B.ii





1

Katlyn Miller

From: Dan Koravos <dan.koravos@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:55 PM
To: Thomas DiPersio
Cc: Katlyn Miller
Subject: 42103 ~ 689 Pleasant Street - Open Space Development (Step One) 2022-05-02
Attachments: 42103 ~ Open Space Dev (Step One) 2022-05-02.pdf

Tom, 
 
Attached is the revised Plan for Beauchemin Estates dated 2022‐05‐02.  The revisions were to address the comments 
that were expressed at the last Planning Board Meeting.  They consist of the following: 

1. Remove the sewer within the 30‐foot wetland setback (sheet 4). 
2. Revise the wetland buffer adjacent to the replication area (sheet 4). 
3. Add a typical building with dimensions (sheet 4). 
4. Remove reference to the NH Highway Bound in the List of Abbreviations. 
5. Add revision #1 and a revision date of 2022‐05‐02. 
6. Minor drafting modifications. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Daniel Koravos, P.E. 

DK Engineering LLC 
Office Location: 47 Enterprise Drive, Windham, NH 
Mailing Address: 59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH  03036 
Telephone No.: (603) 505‐5226 
E‐mail Address: Dan.Koravos@gmail.com 

 

NOTICE ‐ This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient.
Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 

 
 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
4B.iii















FORM A 

APPLICATION FOR ENDORSEMENT OF PLAN BELIEVED NOT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL 

 

          RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE              
  

A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

 File one completed form with the Planning Board and then file a copy 

with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-3. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe 
all of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

     
(Date) 

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of their property in the City of Marlborough does not constitute a 

subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision Control Law, herewith submit said plan for a determination and 

endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Control Law is not required. 

 

1. Name of Applicant:             
 

Address:              
 

Email:          Telephone:     

 

2. Name of Surveyor:             
 

Address:              
 

Email:          Telephone:     

 

3. Deed of Property in the South Middlesex Registry of Deeds:        

 

4. Property address, description of property and plan reference:  Map:      Parcel:    
 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Number of lots altered:   Number of lots created:   

 

 

        

        Signature of Owner 

 

        

       Print 

 

Address:        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Befo
re

kmiller
Typewritten Text
10A.i



FORM A 

APPLICATION FOR ENDORSEMENT OF PLAN BELIEVED NOT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and then file a copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-3. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:        

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of their property in the City of Marlborough does not constitute a 
subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision Control Law, herewith submit said plan for a determination and 
endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Control Law is not required. 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 
2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 

3. Name of Surveyor:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     

 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Number of lots altered:    Number of lots created:    

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Afte
r



FORM A-1 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A LIMITED DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION PLAN 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and a copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-9. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:        

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, herewith submits the accompanying Preliminary Plan of Property located in the City of Marlborough for 
approval as a subdivision as allowed under the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations governing the 
Subdivision of Land of the Planning Board in the City of Marlborough. 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 
2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 

3. Name of Surveyor:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     

 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Number of Lots shown on the preliminary plan:    

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 

 

 

 

 

 



FORM A-2 

APPLICATION FOR ENDORSEMENT OF PLAN BELIEVED NOT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL 

WITH SPECIAL PERMIT HAVING BEEN GRANTED BY THE PLANNING BOARD FOR A LIMITED DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and then file a copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-3. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:        

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of their property in the City of Marlborough does not constitute a 
subdivision within the meaning of the Subdivision Control Law, herewith submit said plan for a determination and 
endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Control Law is not required. 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      
 

2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      
 

3. Name of Surveyor:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     
 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Special permit approved on:     by the Planning Board (attached special permit to application). 

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FORM B 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY SUBDIVSION PLAN 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and a copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-9. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:        

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, herewith submits the accompanying Preliminary Plan of Property located in the City of Marlborough for 
approval as a subdivision as allowed under the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations governing the 
Subdivision of Land of the Planning Board in the City of Marlborough. 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 
2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 

3. Name of Engineer:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     

 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Length of proposed roadway:    feet

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 

 

 

 

 

 



FORM B-1 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY OPEN SPACE CONCEPT PLAN 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and a copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-9. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:        

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, herewith submits the accompanying Preliminary Plan of Property located in the City of Marlborough for 
approval as a subdivision as allowed under the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations governing the 
Subdivision of Land of the Planning Board in the City of Marlborough. 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 
2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

 

3. Name of Engineer:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     

 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Number of Lots shown, without excessive slopes or wetlands:    

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 

 

 

 

 

 



FORM C 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-10. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:         Preliminary plan approved on:      

            (if applicable) 

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

The undersigned, herewith submits the accompanying Definitive Plan of Property located in the City of Marlborough for 
approval as a subdivision as allowed under the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations governing the 
Subdivision of Land of the Planning Board in the City of Marlborough. 
 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      
 

2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      
 

3. Name of Surveyor:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     
 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Length of proposed roadway:    feet 

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 

 
 
 
 
 

 



FORM C-1 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-10. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts    Note:  Use as many sheets as necessary to fully describe all  
of the properties affected in this plan submission.  

Date:         

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 
The undersigned, herewith submits the accompanying Definitive Plan of Property located in the City of Marlborough for 
approval as a subdivision as allowed under the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations governing the 
Subdivision of Land of the Planning Board in the City of Marlborough. 
 

1. Name of Applicant:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      
 

2. Name of Owner (if different):            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      
 

3. Name of Surveyor:             

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:     
 

4. Property(ies) Information 

Deed References (South Middlesex Registry of Deeds):         

                 

Assessors Reference(s):  Map:    Parcel:    

  Map:    Parcel:    

Property Address(es):             

                      

Property Description:             

              

              
 

5. Length of proposed roadway:     feet 
 

6. Special permit approved on:     by the Planning Board (attached special permit to application). 

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

Signature of Owner:       

Print:        

Address:        

 
 
 
 
 

 



FORM D 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAN   Page 1 

File one completed form with the Marlborough Planning Board and a copy 

with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-10. 

 

Date:         

 

Subdivision Name:              

 
Applicant(s):               

                      
 

To the Planning Board: 

The undersigned petitioner desires to subdivide a parcel of land and to open in the City of Marlborough, as described on plot, 
ways or street for access to all lots of land within the parcel.  Said parcel of land is described as follows: 

All as more particularly described and bounded on a plot or plan filed herewith and made a part of this petition.  The following 
are all of the mortgages and other liens or encumbrances on the whole or any part of the described property: 

The undersigned hereby applies for the approval of said plan by the Planning Board.  The undersigned hereby covenants and 

agrees with the City of Marlborough upon the approval of said plan: 

 

a. to complete the ways as finally approved by the Board within 2 years from the date hereof; 

b. to install utilities in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Planning Board, the Commissioner of Public 
Works, Board of Health, and all general as well as Zoning Ordinances of said City, as are applicable to the installation of 
utilities within the limits of ways or streets; 

c. to complete and construct the said streets or ways in accordance with Section II (General Requirements) and the 
approved plan, profile, and cross-sections of same.  All to be in accordance with the specifications provided for in said 
Rules and Regulations of the Board.  Said plans, profiles, cross-sections, and construction specifications are specifically, 
by reference, incorporated herein and made a part of this petition.  This petition shall be binding upon all heirs, 
executors, administrators, successor, grantees of the whole or part, and assigns of the undersigned. 

 

Signature of Applicant(s):  

  Print:         
 

  Print:         
 

  Print:         
 

  Print:         
  



FORM D 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAN   Page 2 

 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

 
Subdivision Name:             

Sheet No:    (Complete for each sheet of the subdivision plans as submitted) 

1. Total area of original tract shown on this plan equals     . 

a. Area in lots Nos. 1, 2, 3, etc. equals       . 

b. Area in streets A-B-C equals       . 

c. Area in easements equals        . 

d. Area reserved for parks, schools, etc., equals      . 

Total area of Subdivision Lots equals    . (Should equal (1a) above.) 

2. Streets: 

a. Street      : Station  +  to Station  +  Equals    square feet. 

b. Street      : Station  +  to Station  +  Equals    square feet. 

c. Street      : Station  +  to Station  +  Equals    square feet. 

Total Area of Streets equals     . (Should equal (1b) above.) 

3. Easements: 

a. Easement        Equals    square feet. 

b. Easement        Equals    square feet. 

c. Easement        Equals    square feet. 

Total Area of Easements equals     . (Should equal (1c) above.) 

4. Other Areas: 

a. Park Area (locate)      Equals    square feet. 

b. School Area (locate)      Equals    square feet.  

c. Other (define and locate)      Equals    square feet. 

Total remaining area equals     . (Should equal (1d) above.) 

(5) A grading plan with two-foot (2') contour intervals depicting existing and proposed topographic conditions for the entire 
subdivision including on and off-site easements.  The City shall not accept any design or layouts unless based on an actual on-
the-ground survey.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



FORM E 

CERTIFICATE OF DELINEATION OF PLAN 

 

File one completed form with the Marlborough Planning Board and a copy 

with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-10. 

Date:        

Subdivision Name:             

Applicant(s):              

               

To the Planning Board: 

In preparing the plan entitled            

               

my source of information about the location of boundaries shown on said plan were one or more of the following: 

1. Deed from        to        

Dated       and recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds: 

Book:    Page:    

2. Other plans as follows:             

              

              

              

              

              

3. Oral information furnished by:            

              

4. Actual measurement on the ground from a starting point established by:       

              

5. Other sources:             

             

             

              

 

      
Signature of Engineer or Surveyor 



FORM G 

CONVEYANCE OF EASEMENTS AND UTILITIES  Page1 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy with the 
City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of Section VI-F. 

      ,     of             
           (name of owner)      (address of owner) 

Middlesex County, Massachusetts; for the consideration of         
hereby grants, transfers and delivers unto the City of Marlborough a municipal corporation in Middlesex County, 
the following: 
 
A. The perpetual rights and easements to construct, inspect, repair, remove, replace, operate and forever 

maintain (1) a sanitary sewer or sewers with any manholes, pipes, conduits and other appurtenances, (2) 
pipes, conduits and their appurtenances for the conveyance of water, and (3) a covered surface and 
ground water drain or drains with any detention/retention basins, manholes, pipes, conduits and their 
appurtenances, and to do all other acts incidental to the foregoing, including the right to pass along and  
 

over the land for all the aforesaid purposes, in, through, and under the whole of    __________________,  
 

dated      , said plan is made and said plan is incorporated herein for a 
complete and detailed description of said roads. 
 

B. The perpetual rights and easements to use for          
         (describe use or purpose) 

of the following parcel of land situated on ____________________________ in said City of Marlborough  
        (name of street(s)) 

and bounded and described as follows:          

             

             

              

The grantor warrants that the aforesaid easements are free and clear of all liens or encumbrances, that he (she/it)  
has good title to transfer the same, and that he will defend the same against claims of all persons. 

For grantor’s title see deed from       dated   ____     ________, and 

recorded in Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds, Book   , Page   . 

This is not a homestead property. 

And (to be completed if a mortgage exists)           
(name of mortgage holder)  

            The present holder of a  
(name and address)  

mortgage on the above described land, which mortgage is dated        __________________, and recorded in the  

South Middlesex Registry of Deeds as Book   , Page    for consideration paid, hereby 
releases unto the City of Marlborough forever from the operation of said mortgages, the rights and easements 
hereinabove granted and assents thereto. 
 
 
 
 



FORM G 

CONVEYANCE OF EASEMENTS AND UTILITIES  Page2 
 
 
 
               
           Authorized Signature of Mortgagee              Owner 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hand and seals this _______day of ________________, 20_____. 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
MIDDLESEX, ss             
        ________________, 20_____ 
 
Then personally appeared the above named  
 
          and acknowledged the foregoing to be  
his/her/their free act and deed, before me. 
 
 
 

       
Notary Public 

 
My commission expires on:     

 
seal 

 
 
NOTE: This conveyance is NOT effective until accepted by city council. 
 
 
 



FORM H 

STREET BOND/ LOT RELEASE REQUEST FORM 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the City Engineer in accordance with the requirements of Section III-b. 

Fill out Section A and return to the City Engineer’s Office – Planning Board Administrator 

Section A: 

Subdivision:          Date:       

Developer:               

Date of expiration for subdivision approval:           

Nature of Request: 

 Bond Establishment    Lot Release   Bond Reduction   Bond Release 

Covenant recording information  Book:    Page:    

Current bond amount $       

Bond expiration date:        

Form of bond:         

Description of work performed:            

               

Provide the following:   

• Updated Construction Schedule 

• Certificate from the Tax Collector stating that all taxes are current and that there are no municipal liens on 
the property 

• Certificate from the Code Enforcement Officer stating that the property is free from blight and other 
enforcement actions 

• Continuation Certificate to verify bond status (current expiration date and bond amount) 

The developer should be present at the Planning Board meeting for possible discussion regarding the progress of 
the construction of the subdivision. 
 

Bond Reductions will not be considered unless the work performed has a value of at least 10% of the current bond 
amount. 

SECTION B – (FOR OFFICE USE ONLY) 

Project review summary:            

               

Date scheduled for Planning Board review:           

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



APPENDIX K 

SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS FEE SCHEDULE 

The Planning Board shall require fees for all submissions, reviews, approvals, changes, and requests as 

listed below.  Said fees shall be as adopted by the Board and according to the Schedule of Fees posted in 

DPW – Engineering Division and available from the City Clerk’s Office. Said fees shall be tendered at the 

times specified in the Schedule of Fees. 

The Planning Board fees are established to cover all administrative costs borne by the City. 

All filing fees are to be paid at the time of plan submission. 

Filing fee shall consist of a fixed application fee plus any supplemental fee listed below. 

INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS 

No fee required 

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED (ANR PLAN) 

Application Fee: $ 100.00  
Supplemental Fee: $ 50.00 for each lot altered 
 $ 50.00 for each lot created 

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN 

Application Fee: $ 400.00  
Supplemental Fee: $ 2.00 per linear foot of proposed roadway 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 100 feet of the lots shown on the proposed 
Preliminary Plan. 

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVSION PLAN 

Application Fee: $ 1,000.00  
Supplemental Fee: $ 3.00 per linear foot of proposed roadway 
Preliminary Plan Credit:  less 80% of Application Fee and Supplemental Fee 
Public Hearing Deposit Fee The cost of advertising will be billed directly to the applicant. 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 500 feet of the lots shown on the proposed 
Definitive Plan. 

CHANGES TO A SUBDIVISION PLAN SUBSEQUENT TO APPROVAL 

Application Fee: $ 400.00  
Public Hearing Deposit Fee: The cost of advertising will be billed directly to the applicant. 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 500 feet of the lots shown on the proposed 
Definitive Plan. 

LIMITED DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION 

Application Fee: $ 500.00  
Supplemental Fee: $ 50.00 for each lot proposed 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 100 feet of the lots shown on the proposed 
Preliminary Plan. 

 



OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENT 

Step 1 - Concept Plan 
Application Fee: $ 400.00  
Public Hearing Deposit Fee: The cost of advertising will be billed directly to the applicant. 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 100 feet of the lots shown on the proposed 
Open Space Development. 

Step 2 – Open Space Development Plan  
Application Fee: $ 1,000.00  
Supplemental Fee: $ 3.00 per linear foot of proposed roadway 
Public Hearing Deposit Fee The cost of advertising will be billed directly to the applicant. 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 500 feet of the lots shown on the proposed 
Open Space Development. 

SUBDIVISION COMPLETION DATE EXTENSION REQUEST 

Application Fee: $ 200.00  

SCENIC ROAD HEARING 

Application Fee: $ 50.00  
Public Hearing Deposit Fee: The cost of advertising will be billed directly to the applicant. 
Mailing Deposit Fee: Equal to the then in force rate for first class mail, for each property in 

whole or in part, within 100 feet of the proposed work. 

SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST 

Application Fee: $ 50.00  

SPECIAL STUDIES BY CONSULTANTS 

All expenses in connection with any special consultant’s studies, (such as a traffic, impact, ground water 

or sub-surface study) considered necessary by the Planning Board shall be borne by the applicant in full 

and shall be in addition to the filing fee or paid directly to the consultant. 

 

 

All fees to be paid in the form of a check payable to the City of Marlborough. 

 

Signed:      

Barbara L. Fenby, Chairperson 

MARLBOROUGH CITY PLANNING BOARD 

 



FORM  L 

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION – PRESENTATION PERMISSION FORM 

 RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL USE  
A copy must be delivered to the City Clerk’s Office 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and then file a copy 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of §A676-3. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Date:        

To the Marlborough Planning Board: 

I the undersigned, Applicant/Presenter have been given permission by the following property owners to present to the 
Marlborough Planning Board, the following submittal(s) for their consideration: 

For a special permit: 
  Preliminary Open Space Development Plan   Preliminary Limited Development Subdivision Plan (LDS) 

For endorsement/approval: 
  Approval Not Required (ANR)      (LDS)      Preliminary Subdivision Plan 

  Open Space Development Plan     Definitive Subdivision Plan   

 
1. Name of Applicant/Presenter:            

Address:              

Email:         Telephone:      

Signature:         
 

2. Plan Description:              

              

              

              
 

3. Property Description: 

Map:    Parcel:      Deed Reference:      

Print:         Date:       

Signature of Owner:       
 
Map:    Parcel:      Deed Reference:      

Print:         Date:       

Signature of Owner:       
 
Map:    Parcel:      Deed Reference:      

Print:         Date:       

Signature of Owner:       
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 


	01 Agenda 05-09-22
	1A - 04-25-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	4-25-22 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	14 Apr 22 MPB SWG Meeting.pdf

	2A.i - Open Meeting Law Guidance - Legal
	3A.i - 401 & 405 Maple Street - Engineering Review
	3A.ii - ANR Plan 401 & 405 Maple Street Plan
	4A.i - Stevens Street - Engineering Review
	4A.ii - Steven Street Definitive Plan Set March 11, 2022
	Sheets and Views
	1

	Sheets and Views
	Assessors

	Sheets and Views
	SDP

	Sheets and Views
	SDP

	Sheets and Views
	GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	GRADING

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2

	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 3


	4B.i - 689 Pleasant Street - Engineering Review
	4B.ii - 689 Pleasant Street - Conservation Review
	4B.iii - 689 Pleasant Street - Correspondence from Dan Koravos
	4B.iv - 689 Pleasant Street - Plan Set, revised 05-02-22
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-05-02 01 Title Sheet (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-05-02 02 Existing Conditions (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-05-02 03 Tree Survey (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-05-02 04 Conv Prelim (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-05-02 05 Prelim Profile (1)
	42103 ~ OSRD Rev 2022-05-02 06 Open Space (1)

	10A.i - Updated Rules and Regulation Forms
	0 FORM A-2 (LDS ANR)
	1 FORM A (ANR)
	2 FORM A-1 (LDS SPECIAL PERMIT)
	3 FORM A-2 (LDS ANR)
	4 FORM B (PRELIM)
	5 FORM B-1 (PRELIM. OPEN SPACE)
	6 FORM C (DEFINITIVE)
	7 FORM C-1 (DEFINITIVE OPEN SPACE)
	8 FORM D (FINAL PLAN)
	9 FORM E (PLAN DELINEATION)
	10 FORM G (CONVEYANCE OF EASEMENTS AND UTILITIES)
	11 FORM H (BOND-LOT RELEASE)
	12 Appendix K Fees
	13 FORM L (PRESENTATION PERMISSION)




